gg Portuguese Theatre Group
it c/o . F. Oliveira

501
%%?,T //{1 20B Askew Road

London 12

14th April 1980
Dear Mr Pickard,

I am writing with referance to the props belonging to our theatre
group which are missing from Lancaster Church's premises since the end
of 1979,

Je believe the Church is insured against theft and would like to
enquire about the possibility of making a claim to the Insurance Company.

4ith this in mind we enclose a list of the items which are missing
and our estimate of their replacement value,

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Maria Fernanda Oliveira
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Two fox furs
Thre wigs -black curly
blond short
platt
Costume HKewellery
African hand-made beads necklace
Cultured pearl necklace
Pair shoes
One suitcase
Various clothing items (1 dress, 1 shirt, 1 coat,2 polo-neck
jumpers, 2 head scarfs, 1 shawl, 2 ju
2 jumpers, 1 wooly hat, hats, tights,
etc.)

Total
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